VILLAGE OF WAUSAUKEE
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 12™ 2008
WAUSAUKEE VILLAGE HALL
428 HARRISON AVENUE

7:00 PM
MINUTES

1. Call to Order — Village President Clark Cain caltbd meeting to order at 7:00pm. Village Trusteesent
were Julie Parkansky, Jeff Townsend, Jerry WoRibsie Figas, Randy Schmidt, and Hilbert RadtkesoAl
present were Street/Water/Sewer Supervisor DaBghimidt, Village Treasurer Sara Pullen, VillagerKle
Toshia Ranallo, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer & Water/Se@lerk Heidi Jeske, residents Ann Hartnell, Nick
Polomis, Kurt Stumbris, Rich Wainwright, Joellemfpson, Ray Gordon and Todd Mulvey from Coleman
Engineering Co.

2. Approval of Agenda — Jerry Wojcik made a motionoseted by Julie Parkansky to approve agenda. Motion
carried.

3. Audience to Anyone Wishing to SpeaKurt Stumbris/Ranger City Distributors loading andoading on
141 in front of Stumbris Plumbing. Stumbris statieat he doesn’t understand why Ranger City Distadls
cannot unload their trucks from the side streg¢tintbris added that he had taken a 100 ft tape measwl
measured, and there is plenty of room to unloanh fitee side street. Caine responded by stating bt o
reasons they unload on the highway is becausesdrtbw and ice on the side street. Stumbris stasd
Ranger City has been unloading there all year IdDgine stated it is easier to unload right nowalise of
the ice, Caine also added that 30 years ago thag€iBoard had agreed to give Ranger City a loaziomg
there. Stumbris added that he had asked for thates on that matter and no one was able to pratdd
him. Stumbris also stated that besides blockisghilding, that this also creates a safety haz&tdmbris
states that if someone were at that intersectidmaeded to turn left they are taking a chancesofcbhit.
Caine agreed it was a safety hazard, and statetié¢Haves in that neighborhood and there is no thay he
would pull out on to the highway from that interses when there is a semi parked there becausareot
see. Caine stated that all the locals just g@wdfit routes. Stumbris asked what if you areowall Caine
responded that they should make a right turn bectney should no better because they can’'t se@neC
stated that in 2013 or 2014 there will be no paglon the highway anyway. Stumbris added, so wke wil
wait for someone to get hit before anything willdmne about it. Caine responded that no one hissngioit
in thirty years. Stumbris asked if that is theyoahswer the Village has for him. Stumbris asKexhyone
has sat there for a day. He stated that when #rerg semi trucks coming from opposite directiand
there is unloading going on, one truck has to ctomeestop so the other can get through. Villagestee
Jeff Townsend stated that traffic has increasealtjin the recent years. Trustee Rosie Figas agheed is
a dangerous intersection. President Caine aghatd is a dangerous intersection but when hespuglto
that intersection he turns right. Townsend askagican approach Ranger City to ask them if theay c
unload on the side. Caine stated that Jeff fromgeaCity did say that he’ll unload from the sideam the
snow and ice is melted. Townsend stated thatbeiih two months. Caine asked Stumbris if thatldiou
satisfy him. Stumbris also added that one of h&amers drove all around looking for his building
couldn’t find it because it was being blocked. r8luis stated that it is not often that he has abuwi
customers looking for his building, but when theyreeed to, they should be able to find it. Catatesl that
he would be in favor for moving the semis for spissues but when Stumbris took over the placegBan
City had already been parking there for 30 ye&aine asked Stumbris if he could wait a few morekse
for the ice to be melted. Stumbris replied yes,tben asked if this was just a temporary solution.
Townsend asked if DOT (Department Of Transportatwere responsible for this matter consideringasw
a safety concern. Rosie Figas asked if Clark pakeswith Jeff on this matter. Caine stated he Hadas
then asked if we could write a letter concerning thatter. Caine stated that if nothing is domedlweeks
from now the Village will send out a letter.

Todd Mulvey introduced himself. He is an Enginfeem Coleman Engineering. Mulvey stated that
he is a Project Manager for the HWY 180 project thdappening this year, and is now hired fortiwey
141 project.



Rich Wainwright would like to comment on the oltheol. He stated that he disagrees with
having the tax payers of the village take on tiaibility. He thinks that it should be the owner’s
responsibility to take care of their own propekyainwright also expressed his concern for othendbaed
properties in the Village. Caine stated that thexen’t been anything done yet, but these issues, a
something that the village is working on.

Nick Polomis would also like to comment about ¢ie school. He states that he drives by
the old school twice a day and expressed how daappg the site is. Polomis stated that he urtdeds
that there are grants being looked into for teadogn the structure, but as a taxpayer he doeagret with
his tax dollars being spent on someone else’s piypp@olomis added that this liability should dplee the
land owner’s responsibility. Polomis also stateat he understands when people donate their pyopedt
then that property would happen to be named dfeedbnator, but in this case if it were to be tdrim¢o a
community center and named after the existing owlmeagrit would be a slap in the face. Polomiseasthe
board, for the time that is being spent on looKmgfunding for tearing down the building, can ttiate be
put towards legal action. Trustee Rosie Figagd@tttat it is good to see the public here regarthieg
school. Figas added that legal action may or nodya possible, but regardless it happens verylglow
Figas asked Polomis and Wainwright if they thinisitvorth it to have these types of buildings situesd for
5 to 8 years because it does takes that long dait Ection. Figas asked out loud, what are theraipgons?
She states that the village is open to optiongag-also commented on the other abandoned prape8iee
stated that the people who have abandoned thoperties don't care because they are already gogas F
added that if we were to go after them what haveea#ly done, except spend time and money with no
result. Figas asked, what does the village remdigts for an end result, do we want the school gonke
want the abandoned properties cleaned up. Sheialss that nobody wants to have to pay for thisathat
are the other options. Wainwright responded thatdesn’t have that answer and that is why he is.hEle
added that he understands that it takes a longaimdesaid that maybe it was neglect on past VilBgeards.
Wainwright also stated that if people were to te&ee of this situation 10 years ago maybe this d/bave
been resolved by now. Wainwright comments thatappto him that this is a pretty big loop holetlos
residents of the village, to allow this to go on $o long and now somebody has the excuse andisty |
forget about it and not have to be responsibletfeir property. Wainwright states that sometimamuother,
the village might have to face up to it and doriglt thing and then maybe there will be some tesuFigas
added that it may cost more to travel down thellegd and not get a result in the end, then if veeento
just take care of it ourselves and try to better\fillage on how the Village looks, and in hopestthther
residents would want to better their own propefigas thanked Wainwright and Polomis for theimwie
points. Stumbris asked if there were any bidsfeaning up the property. Caine stated he hasveste
several, ranging from $50,000 to over a $100,000.

4. Business with Guest

5. Motion to Approve Minutes — Regular Village Boareéeting on 2/13/08 and special Village Board meeting
3/5/08. Jerry Wojcik made a motion seconded by R&uhmidt to approve minutes. Motion carried.

6. Motion to Approve Bills — Jeff Townsend made a rantseconded by Julie Parkansky to approve thedslls
printed. Motion carried.

7. Treasurer's Report — Trustee Rosie Figas requesteirterly report on what the village spent onlthéget
year to date. Trustee Hilbert Radtke asked ifvihege had another company give a bid on the wiatser.
Caine replied no. Trustee Randy Schmidt made @éomeeconded by Jeff Townsend to approve the
treasurer’s report. Motion Carried.

8. Approval of Major Purchases
a. Hydro Designs, Inc - Previously discussed in pasttings.
b. MJB quote — Floor drains for shop. Tabled for ngedr budget.

9. Committee Reports - none

10.Village Street and Utility Report- Jeff Townsenddrea motion seconded by Julie Parkansky to approve
Street and utility report. Motion carried.



11.President’s Report - none

12.0Ild Business

a.

Discussion/Action — Old school — The board set speceeting for Thursday, March 27th at 6:00pm.
Meeting was then cancelled and rescheduled forl Agf.

13. Approval of Permits/Licenses

a.

Operator’s License — Jeanette Bricks/ Hoovers bdtlilRadtke made a motion seconded by Jeff

Townsend to approve license. Motion carried.

14.New Business

a.

e.

f.

Discussion/Action — Electricity in new park pavitie- Darryll Schmidt stated that the quotes he
received were from $3400 to $3600 for electricitynew pavilion. Caine stated the village would get
updated quotes from Inlet Electric for electriciyd water hook up. Tabled for next meeting.
Discussion/Action — Darryll Schmidt’s Assistancdawiorest Fire Suppression — Hilbert Radtke
made a motion seconded by Julie Parkansky. Matoned.

Discussion/Action — Menominee Animal Shelter, ldonation/ Last year $150.00 — Hilbert Radtke
made a motion seconded by Rosie Figas to givertineah shelter a donation of $150.00. Motion
carried.

Discussion/Action — Tent rentals for Jul§/Ann Messar - Tabled for next meeting
Discussion/Action — Adoption of Establishing a P@ommission Ordinance — Meeting set for April
3 at 6:30pm.

Discussion/Action — Village pick-up truck — Table April 3" meeting.

15. Additional Business

16. Adjourn — Hilbert Radtke made a motion secondede Parkansky to adjourn at 8:18pm. Motion
Carried.

Posted on 04/01/08
At 10:00 am by (TR)

PLEASE NOTE: UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF
DISABLED INDIVIDUALS THROUGH APPROPRIATE AIDS AND SERVICES. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
OR TO REQUEST THIS SERVICE, PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK WITHIN TWO BUSINESS DAYS




